10/2:/70
Dear Bud,

The four unidentified parsgrepas from someone's letter tuat you sent
me are vary interesting.

With reference tn Tastrick Arguello:

The name seemed familier, I find thset a similar neme slsc 1z cmnnected
with tns RFX repwbting, tust of Antonio Argueda kondretts (from my keddwri-ing, so
this iz anly =rrreximste)., He 1o mentioned in s New York Times story of 8/11/68.
Now I know similarity meens notaing, but witu bota sources tue pepers, I rbougnt
I'd report tiuils to you for wostever velue it may or may not szve to you and your
corresgpondent,

From tae inference of these parasgrands, L suggest twst you reamind your
corresrnondent toat in tae recent, multivple hijackings, tne first wes sccompsnied with
a demsnd for Sirisn's relesse. ‘his wes tuen made to avpesar as unsutuorized snd to
nasve been denied, wuicn is false. Tnere was @ cute ploy for waica tae press went,
quite uncritically. Tue demsnd was mace, Wwes made by tae aijackers taemsel ves, snd
then, wien tue reaction wes very bad, was mede tc seem an error and nnt to llave bean
intended by a2 simple device. 1 do net now reesll which is tae case, but it wes one
~f these two: snnther guerrills orpenizeti~n denied it had ever made the demsand, or

tue gesdousariers ol the groun involved denie tust it uad. uowever, tde uijacXkers
themselves certeinly did, and sll else is irrelevlent. + nave old ouotes from the
fatner Siraan tust would b= relevent if tnis is carried t» a definitive emd. In fatt,
in tne first part of COUP 1 Lave & relevant chepter, The E1-Biri Emissary.

If vour c-~rresmondsnt wants to go wsy out, there is an 2rab stident in the
Marire story, es 1 recall snis nsme, Mohammed Reggab. It didn't cueck out well, but
it 8lso is not definitive.

It is not as unusual ss your correspnndent seems to taolnk for onewitn
Niearagusn snceatry to te mixed in Arsb activities. Tuers ssems to bte considersble
Latin interest, from tune left to my knowlecge ond 1'd assume from the more extreme
rigut, too, but uere i asve no Xnowledge.

Snould yeu desire tc try sud corry tuesa Culiferniz leads Lforwerd, 1 may
khow wao out tuere could be uwelpful if tuese sre not left links. Dspends on wio
does it. I uave nn left sources %in wWould say, if tiey knew.

Thers is reference tc Walden Jenese IT tal: is oo be cuecied, we wer rard-
1y known ss "Valden". I do not recsll now he styled nimself, but it wes by hie
middle neme, wilch escapes me, whicn it sueuldp't, becruse I wne part oFf an ip-
vestigstion of him in nls esrlier career, wuen ue was in public releticns, Almost
sny old nund on the Vasaington papers would reesll it if your correspencent does not.
Yiuis mey te sometuingz reorted to him, sowetaing he does not nimself recall or ue'd

uzve toe nsme. 1t was sometuing like W. resten “ones, only it wsen't Preston. The
incident is correct, but incompletc es rresented. uis Jones was & close buddy of
lke's, or rstuaer, in “ke's later dsy, uad become one. 1 tuilnk he was 'ne-~of tuose who
made gifts to tue farm tust lke used for nls considersble loot, espscially nls
#ngue stock. Laere were also suca items as bulls, tractors, etec, & tunlnk even the
remodling of tue couse (anz tust was quite a job-I saw it woen I was there)s Thise
guy wes a constant golfing companion of Ike's, snd others, Tais crazh was in
Celifsrnise. The sum given msy be correct, but I tuink it was more. I slso seem %o
recall toet it was in connection with s cempeign. I mey essily be wrong, but I
oove s dim recollection of a Citles Service connection. The crash oecurred when Jops

¥as on hi:s wey out to see Ike, who wag there, 11y Falm Springs. Hy
’ ely a+



